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Dear Sir,
TELECOM

We refer to the above matter and apologise for the delay in this correspondence. We
have completed extensive preliminary research into Telecom’s liability and the avenues
for redress available to you.

We consider that you have good causes of action against Telecom for breach of contract
and under the Trade Practices Act 1974. Any proceedings would be issued in the
Federal Court of Australia. We consider that court proceedings are a more aitractive
option to you than the proposed Arbitration procedure which Telecom has offered to
some Claimants. We consider that the Arbitration procedure is inadeguatc because it
limits Claimant’s rights, the proceedings arc conducted in secret, it limits the liability of
Telecom, requires Claimants 10 bear their own preparation costs regardless of the
outcome of the hearing and also, by limiting the way evidence is put (o the Arbitrator,
restricts the extent of claims.

All parties who commit themselves o the proposed Federal Court action will have their
claim assessed by Slater & Gordon at length. At this stage we propose to select a
number of claims which meet certain criteria. Such claims would be issued and served
on Telecom as quickly as possible. The remaining cases will be dealt with afier the
initial claims have been commenced.

The litigation would be conducied on a ‘No Win, No Fee' basis, so that you would not
pay for legal costs or disburscments unless your claim was successful. We would point
out, however, that if your claim was unsuccessful you would be liable for Telecom's
costs.

In the event that your claim was successful, you would reimburse Slater & Gordon for
all out of pocket expenses, together with professional costs and dishursements charged
ossls
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In the coming weeks we shall forward a Costs and Retaincr Agreement for cxecution by
you, if you wish tn proceed. If you do wish 10 proceed we shall attend to taking a
detailed statement from you as quickly as possible afier execution of the agreement.

Please contact Jeremy Smith to discuss the matters raised in this letter al your earliest
convenience.

Yours faithfully
SLATER & GORDON
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JEREMY SMITH
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